Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name Brian Beamish

Employee Title Commissioner

Date of Travel September 22-29, 2017

Destination (s) Hong Kong

Attend the International Conference of Data Protection

Purpose K o
and Privacy Commissioners

Related Costs:

Airfare S 4,911.01
Accommodation S 2,386.67
Meals S -
Other transportation (airport limos, taxi) 5§ 212.46
Hospitality 5 -

Other expenses (conference registration) 1,280.70

Total: | 8,790.84




.C)Qn-gtrence, pgcoss\rd?o{\

From:

Sent: Wednesdav Anril 26, 2017 11:16 AM

To:

Subject: rvv: Receipt for Your Payment to PRIVACY COMMISSIONER FOR -

PERSONAL DATA

From: service@intl.paypal.com [mailto:service@intl.paypal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:14 AM

To:

Subject: Receipt for Your Payment to PRIVACY COMMISSIONER FOR PERSONAL DATA

26-Apr-2017 11:14:10 GMT-04:00

Transaction ID:

' Pay

Hello Infermation & Privacy Commissioner/Ont,
u sent a payment of §7,05656.00 HKD to PRIVACY COMMISSIONER EOR

ik
PEREBONAL DATA
)

{paypal_pcpd@pcpd.org.hk}

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Merchant Instructions to merchant
PRIVACY COMMISSIONER FOR You haven't entered any instructions.
PERSONAL DATA

paypal_pcpd@pepd.org.hk



Shipping address - confirmed Shipping details

Information & Privacy The seller hasn’t provided any

Commissioner/Ont shipping details yet.

2 Bloor Street East

Suite 1400

Toronto

Ontario M4W 1A8

Canada

Description _ Unit price Qty Amount
RO09 ' TR 1 $7,055.00 HKD

HKD

Subtotal  $7,055.00 HKD
Total  $7,055.00 HKD

Payment  $7,055.00 HKD

Charge will appear on your credit card statement as

Payment sent to paypal_pcpd@pcpd.org.hk

From amount  ($1,280.70 CAD
Toamount  $7,055.00 HKD
Exchange rate: 1 Canadian Dollar = 5.50874 Hong Kong Dollars

Issues with this transaction?
You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a dispute in the Resolution

Center.

Currency conversion: To complete this transaction, we converted the payment amount to
the currency of your card based on our agreement with you. PayPal's currency conversion

fee is added to the exchange rate, set by an external financial institution. For more
information about fees, see our User agreement.
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Tour East Holidays (Canada) Inc. : @

15 Kern Road, Teronto, ON M3B 159
Tel: (416) 929-0888  Fax: (416) 929-8295
Email air@toureastcom  GST#: 866752454RT0001  Travet Registration #: 1631281

o * Invoice

No: 1800090 - 1
PNR Locator: YVMHDY
Date: Wed, Jan 25, 2017
For: Beamish / Brian Mr Handled By
Ticketing By
Customer No

G.S.T/

Items Description Base Fares HST Misc Taxes Items Total
AC 1160534212 for Beamish / Brian Mr .
$2,418.00 $3.25 $184.86 $2,606.11
Subtotal $4,836.00 $6.50 $369.72 $5,212.22
Grand Total $5,212.22
Net CC Billing $5,212.22
Balance $0.00

Please be advised that Travel Medical Insurance is mandatory for all travellers to Cuba and Schengen area (Czech Republic is a part of Schengen).
Minimum coverage of the health insyrance will be 30,000 FURO. (Approx. CAD 45,000).

- ;
Dear agent please note that when purchasing 2 tickets{or more) on different airlines in fyour clients journey , clients risk losing one of their tickets (or
more) should they miss their connection. i

Please review your itinerary 1o ensure that all Information is correct.

Flease check in 3 hours prior to departure for international and transborder travel. 2 houfs for domestic travel,

Be aware that this is a special ticket, once ticketed, 100 percent non-refundable and re ation change restriction may apply.

An administration fee of CAD200 for reissue and/or refund per ticket plus any applicableirlines fees Will be applied for all changes to tickets issued/or

Refund. There will be no refund if any no show occurs. Please be aware that some airli ks do not allow travellers to earn or accumulate frequent fiyer

points when they are booked in certain booking classes, fares, or group rates, Contact tHe frequent fiyer program involved for complete rules regarding
peint accemulation. B

This contract permits price increase. No price increéses are permitted after the customeg;:as paid in full. If the price increase is more than 7pc, except
increases resulting from an increase in retail sales tax or federal goods and services tax,ithe customer has the right to cancel the contract and obtain a
full Refund. i

Documentatuon requirements - you have indicated that you are holding a legal travel dogument and visa with at least six months validity is required for
each destination or transit gateway. Please note that entry to another country may be refused even if the required information and travel documents
are complete.

Please check that all required inoculations are in effect.

Living standards and practices at the destination and standards and conditions there with respect to the provision of utilities, services and
accommodation may differ from those found in canada. ’

Trip cancellation insurance and out-of-province health insurance were offered and dedlined.
Thank you for booking with Tour East Holidays

We wish you a safe and pleasant trip
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From: "Air Canada" <communications@BidMise.aircanada.com>

To:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September, 2017 12:24:41
Subject: AC Flight AC15 - You've been upgraded!

@ AIR CANADA

'AC BID UPGRADE
YOU’VE BEEN UPGRADED!

Dear BRIAN BEAMISH,
Congratulations, Air Canada has accepted your upgrade offer!

What's next:

¢ Your flight has been upgraded to Business Class. When you check in, you'll receive a
Business Class boarding pass.

¢ Go to www.aircanada.com and click My Bookings if you'd like to print a new itinerary
receipt

OFFER SUMMARY

965.00 CAD
per passenger {2)
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BUSINESS CLASS

WAC 15 YY/ HK
Foronto Hong Kong
Departure:
22 Sep 2017

1,930.00 CAD

Grand Total 1,930.00 CAD

Happy Travels,
Air Canada

This service email was sent by Air Canada and is concerning your bid upgrade request. This service email is not &
promotional email and provides Important information that must be communicated to you.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and protects the personal information you

provide, please view our Privacy Policy.

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have any questions, please visit
aircanada.com. If you have any guestions related to AC Bid Upgrade, please consuit the FAQ. View AC Bid

Upgrade Terms and Conditions.
Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 637
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Kowloon Shangrl La'

" HONG KONG

CNVOIGE

Mr Brian Béamish. .
PE ’

. - r*_Foho No
. Canada

Conf.No, T L
. ‘RoomNo, . ':'- 0739 ¢
LPerson(s) L. 2 e
Aival e 23008017 1807
Departure :',-7_29/09/17 o721
- Cashier No. :M.FOFiONAC":","'I__‘[“?s?S
S _PageNo ;-"'_:1_0f1 IR

Emall Address -

" Kowloon Shangri-La, Hong Kong 29/09/1 T 07 21

DATE TEXT o REF# - el UTIME T DEBITS . CREDITS

23/08/17  Room Charge e e e L as000
23/09/17  Service Charge BRI ST T s
24/09117  Room Charge 2450000
24/09M17  Service Charge ‘ ‘
25/09/17  Room Charge
25/09/17  Service Charge

26/09/17 “Room Charge =~ . .o i S 150,00
26/09/17  Service Charge R T S S Cio21800
27/09/17 © Room Charge T SRR T 12,150.00
27/09117  Service Charge = ' o o s T 21500

. 28/09/17 Room Charge
28/09/17  Service Charge
29/09/17 Cash
29/09117  CC-Master (HSBC)

42000
16,9460 -

1-?,366.0’0‘ L 717}366.00~ i

'DO HKD

As a Golden Circ!a Member, you could have earned an estlmated 2001 GC Award Pomls for th:s stay Jom Golden Cnrcle now

BERRMESRARA EﬂTE&t/"lﬁﬂ’f@#?OMﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ﬂﬂﬁﬂ"lﬁﬂ}\lﬁﬁlﬁﬁ

Thank you for staying with us and we look forward to welcommg you back We would apprecnate rf you cou[d share your experlence ’
at www. trtpadvrsor com. ‘ . . .

\ a6 HA:)
x G535
Q%SLQ (97 CPD_




f B Kowloon Shcmgrl La

e HONG KONG':' fren . sl

: Reservatlon Naimie - = S g;", Beanush Bnan
77 Riom Number - '-.'-0739 ST
4 DatefTime - 28-09- 17 07’21
- Conﬂrmatlon - -

Date  Description - _' APP;Cb.déT'; i :iExp_.Daté A Amounti.
20-00-17 07:21 _ XXXOOO0OXXX " 093028 - XXX .0 .. HKD 16946 oo};

Trans Type: © °  SALE- - 107 . MASTERCARD -
Approval Code: 093028 | . . T xXxx_xxxxxxx
Merchant ID: - 880010501800 - .. " wo | 372839
Terminal ID: ~© 31920168 0 7 Capfu,re.Met'ho vl
RRN: . 726627365467 5, .0 S oman b
AlD:

TC: .
FX Rgte;,]

:; HKD/CAD 0.1681935

Please select [X] the Transactmn Currency to charge your card account B
: Tl ]HKD 16946 00 CAD 2850.__1 [X] ‘j;_

{ have chosen not fo use the MasterCard Currency conversmn process ar;d agree that | w1ll have no recourse agalnst Ma-;terCara concernmg the currency conver TSian or its
disclosure. R : N :

64 Mody Road, Kowioon Hong Kong L L Guests S;gnature
e (852) z7z| 211 Fax @) 27238686 wwwshangn-lacom o, ™NOREFUND™ - -
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AEROFLEET SERVICE *
2601 MATHESON BOULEVARD .
MISSISSAUGA ON -

805-678-7677
CAR 07
SALE
Clerk #. 005087
- TID: PS321105 REF#: 0000+
Batch #: 076 SEQ 00107,
Q922117 0r3.
Invoice # 1
tte : START 23/032017 14,
. END  236Gs°2B17 1T
AMOUNT $63.0 EOTOTAL KM En
TIP $12.60 RE RAID KM 34 34
TOTAL $75.(0 AR PATD KN 1€ %0
B SURCHARGE HES$4E . 0
APPROVED CGE TOTAL FORE HK4In4 DD

NasterCard

u:  ADGOD0O0O4 1610
‘VR: 06 00 00 88 00
8t E§ 00

BY ENTERING R VERIFIED PIN
CARDEQLDER AGREES TO PAY !SSUER
UCH TEIAL IR

§
ACCORDANCE WITH 1SSUER'S
AEREENENT
HITH CARDHOLOER

Pleasj;haéi‘m: o:gain goq?)o H KD
o 5046 CAD



AAROPORT SERVICES
7733 KEELE STREET

CONCORD ON
415-225-1585
CAR-22
SALE
Clerk # 001853
TID: PS320784 REF#: 00000008
Batch # 959 SEQ: 001369006
10/4317 §713.00
invoice # 6
APPR CODE: 057355
Chip
*i‘!*‘r
AMOUNT $72.00
TIP $14.40
TOTAL $86.40

APPROVED

MasterCard

AID:  AD00O000041010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00
TSt E8 00

BT ENTERING & VERIFIED PIN
thBHOlDEg AGREES TO PAY [SSUER

UCH TOTAL iH
ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUER'S
REREEMENT
W14 CARDHOLOER
www.aaroportiimo.ca
1-866-225-1555

Thark You For Choosing
AAROPORT LBOUSINE

CUSTOMER COPY



